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Malave, Erin

From: Bert Watson Jr [Bertwatsonjr@northlakecp.com]
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 9:38 AM

To: CorpAddrassChange

Subject: Change email

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

To whom [t may concern can you please change the addresses below to the new address witch will be the same
as the New Registered agent..

US FINANCIAL INVESTMENT PARTNERS, LLC Filing Information
Document Number 1.09000043893

FEFEIN Number 264821701
Date Filed 05/06/2009
State k1.

Status ACTIVE

Principat Address

d50-106 STATE ROAD 13 NORTH
SUITE 119

ST, JOMNS IF1. 32259

Mailing Address

450-106 STATE ROAD 13 NORTH
SUITEE 119

ST. JOHNS FIL. 32259

Registercd Agent Name & Address
LEONARID, ROBERT )

450-106 STATE ROAI 13 NORTH
SUITEE 119

ST JOHNS FIL. 32256 US

New Registered Agent Name & Address
As well as new company and mailing address,

John Fritzbert Watson
205 S, Ocean Grand Drive
Unit 102

Ponte Yedra, FL 32082

Thank You

Bert Watson Jr.

Chief Investment Officer
517-376-2072

AlIM bertwatson81



